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Cabinet Secretary

November 17, 2003

Burnett Oil Company, Inc.
Burnett Plaza-Suite 1500
801 Cherry Street-Unit # 9
Fort Worth, TX 76102-6881

RE: Gissler B #32 API # 30-015-32754
Unit I, 2301 ‘FSL & 330° FWL,
Sec. 14 T17S R 30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arline,

Concerning your letter for the above noted well, requesting that the Oil
Conservation Division change the pool from the Loco Hills; Paddock to the
Cedar Lake; Yeso, we are unable to fulfill your request.

R-Order 11384 extended that pool back on May 18, 2000, extending the
southwest quarter of section 14. Additionally, there are other operators
(Mack Energy Corporation) that has wells completed in this zone.

Yours truly,
-~ 6. A AN
vz,

Bryan G. Arrant
PES
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